LIVERM®RE

CALIFORNIA

LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES STAFF REPORT ITEM NO. 4.2
DATE: February 26, 2026

TO: Chairperson and Members of the Library Board of Trustees

FROM: Anwan Baker, Library Director

SUBJECT: Presentation on the 2026 Opportunities Expo.

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Staff recommends the Library Board of Trustees receive the report.

DECISION TYPE

Not Applicable

SUMMARY

Livermore Public Library invited the community to the fourth annual Opportunities Expo on Thursday,
January 22, 2026, from 5:30 p.m. to 7:30 p.m. in the Civic Center Library Community Rooms and
Gallery.

Over 200 job seekers were encouraged to bring their resumes and take advantage of the chance to meet
and network with local employers. This event offers a unique platform to establish professional
relationships and explore potential employment options in various fields. Representatives from the Tri-
Valley Career Center were on hand and provided resume assistance to 39 attendees. Additionally, the
first 50 attendees to queue were provided with a complimentary, professional headshot, courtesy of Ron
Essex Photography.

This event was for community members 16 years and older. Children of attendees were welcome. The
Friends of the Livermore Public Library helped fund this event, and their support is much appreciated.

DISCUSSION

Staff welcome the Library Board of Trustees' feedback on the fourth iteration of the Opportunities Expo.

ATTACHMENTS

1. 2026 Opportunities Expo Presentation


https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3891868/Opp_Expo_Recap_BOLT_2-26-26.pdf

Prepared by: Nathan Brumley
Assistant Library Services Director



